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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Dwayne Car
Subject: 130328 2BE-PBP1115 Water Use Fees
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2013 11:21:00 AM
Attachments: 130328 2BE-PBP1115 Water Fee Tool.xlsx


Good day Dwayne
After a few struggles the Nunavut Water Board has determined that fees outstanding are per the
attached.  Payment will put you up to June 19, 2014, providing there are no additional amendments
to change the authorized use.   If you have any questions please give me a call.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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			Water Fees Calculator Tool


						File Number:						2BE-PBP1115


						Company Name:						Norquest Ltd.


						Contact:						Dwayne Carr


						Date:						28-Mar-13





																								Total Fees			$   1,130.86


						Period			Range						Total Days			Portion of Year						AANDC Calculator Amount			SubTotal


									Start			End


						1			20-Jun-11			23-Sep-11			96			26.3%						$   186.15			$   48.96


						2			24-Sep-11			19-Jun-12			270			74.0%						$   313.90			$   232.20


						3			20-Jun-12			23-Sep-12			96			26.3%						$   313.90			$   82.56


						4			24-Sep-12			19-Jun-13			269			73.7%						$   441.65			$   325.49


						5			20-Jun-13			19-Jun-14			365			100.0%						$   441.65			$   441.65


						6									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						7									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						8									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						9									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						10									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						11									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						12									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						13									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						14									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						15									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						16									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						17									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						18									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						19									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						20									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						Amt Owing			1130.86


						Amt Paid			475.93


						Balance			654.93			This amount is owing to June 19, 2014










